From: Janice Keller

To: Osborne, Jenelle (Mayor City of Lompoc); Cordova, Gilda; Vega, Victor; Starbuck, Dirk; Ball, Jeremy
Cc: Haddon, Stacey; Jeff Malawy

Subject: Protest to Ballot Measure to Discontinue the Use of the Ken Adam Park site as a Public Park

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:54:24 PM

Attachments: Scan 20240512 (2).pdf
Scan 20240512 (3).pdf

To the Mayor and Lompoc City Council:

To quote a song by Joni Mitchell: "Don't it always seem to go that you don't
know what you got 'til it's gone. They paved paradise and put up a parking lot."
(from Big Yellow Taxi, 1970).

Unfortunately, | will not be able to attend the hearing on May 21.
However, through this letter, | am voicing my protest to placing the
discontinuance of Ken Adam Park (KAP) on the ballot this November or anytime
in the near future.

Parks are essential to a healthy community and, although KAP may not be
heavily used, it is beautiful open space with mature oak trees, picnic tables and
a recreation area. The description of the City website states: Ken Adam Park is
a 42-acre park located in northern Lompoc and lies off of Highway 1 adjacent
to the Lompoc campus of Allan Hancock College. This beautiful park lies at the
heart of the Lompoc Valley between Vandenberg Village, Mission Hills, and the
City of Lompoc. This park, which re-opened to the public in 2000, is going
through a renovation process and features a large group picnic area, a
children's playground, individual picnic areas, horseshoes, volleyball, and
restroom facilities. It is a perfect setting for a family or company picnic!

A key consideration which can be gleaned this description (which may be a
bit out of date) is the location. Only City residents will be allowed to vote on
this ballot measure. However, the location of the park provides much needed
open space for Lompoc's neighboring communities as well as City residents.

Although this ballot measure proposal isn't specifically about the Pale Blue
Dot Ventures (PBD) project, that entity has said repeatedly at its presentations
that it plans to keep part of Ken Adam Park as a park. So, why then is the City
proposing to discontinue the designation. PBD will then have no reason to



maintain any of the now park as a park.

Furthermore, the only rush to put this matter on the ballot appears to come
from PBD Ventures, a commercial enterprise, which has been negotiating with
the City since 2019. There will be far more important issues on the November
ballot including, at least at the time of my writing this letter, a school bond
measure to repair and maintain our aging schools. If PBD Ventures is really
about education, why would they want to place a potentially conflicting
measure on the same ballot?

Finally, the Council often speaks of transparency. The published notice of
the May 21 Protest Hearing (see attached) was a sham. It made me think that
the Council really doesn't want public participation. The font size was
miniscule, and the published version was blurry.

Respectfully,
Janice Keller
Former Lompoc Councilmember and Planning Commissioner
1604 W. Lemon PI., Lompoc, CA 93436
(805) 291-9777
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RESOLUTION NO. 6646{24)

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lompoc,
County of Santa Barbara, State of Caltfornia,
Declaring that the Public interest or Convenlence

Requires the Discontinuance of the Uss of X
82 Acres of City-Owned Land (APN: 085-070-008), Including
Ken Adam Park, as a Public Park; and Declaring the City Councii’s
Intent to Cali a Special Elsction to Submit the
Question of Discontinuancs to the City’s Electors

WHEREAS, ﬂnmyn!l.mwc(my)mmwmw -acre parcel
(APN: 095-070-008) generally Wmdwmmmdm1m
Sita), which contains open space and Mnmﬂﬂnmmuam
park named Ken Adam Park; and :

mm,ammmnmmmmmsmmmmm
Exhibit A; and S

mewmmmﬁu—m

Fiscal\’ur‘lm Pwacuwun.msasnﬂswum acumnﬂmlnmdhﬂnmed
umraccmadon.lmas 1999(mmmmaammmmhw
restrictions to read:

“The exact acreage and legal of any property eyed shall be used by
Grantee B

a) fored. and i purp ;

b) foropen space, of; - - :

¢} for the purp in subparagraphs (a) and (b)’; and

WHEREAS, the Cily has considered use of the Site for other educational and

purposes, or open space purpasas, or both, other than the uses that currently

mmﬂ%mmmawﬂem&:ﬂhc&ybmh and wishes to
facilitate, exploring such other uses for the Site in the future; and

WHEREAS, for example, in July 2019, the City entered into a Memorandum of
lhdumldlmwﬂm mwmmmmmmmm
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and recreational development; and

WHEREAS, no entitlement have been filed with the City for any such
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applications
other.uses, and the City has not solidified any plans for usa of the site for other
amrweaﬂmal or open space, purposes; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to further facllitate expk of use, develop
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space or both ap mm%mmmmnmoﬁa
pace-themed adi i and 2 .

WHEREAS mmbrmynon—p:tﬂo—pnrkuushhmmﬂusm the
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and
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notice and an opportunity for public protest and hearing; and

WHEREAS, vmawmdddbmmhmﬂnwﬂcm:aau!msmdoum
require the City to cease operating the Site as a public park, of to approve or establish any
other uses on the Site, or to sell or dispose of the Sits, but rather allows for the possibility
ofnmhmum,mmmmwmmwm—ﬂm

for the Site. D. 1o change the use of the Siie, approve
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NOW, mEREFORE.ﬂECIT\'CQUNﬂLGFTHEmYDFLOHPDC,CALFORNIA
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals, and the aftachments to this R
mmmmandwmwmﬂaRmkﬂmbymm

SECTION 2. Declamation. Based on the above recitals, Hloclycmmelmmbydodﬂms
that the public interest or convenience requires
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question of discontinuance to the City’s electors.

SECI'IONJ.I_-Em mcuymmcﬂmumuawwcmmmmmmw
any protasts from the public or , May 21, 2024.
hﬂnctyCouneﬂChmberatﬁmLonwoccRyHﬂ,ﬂDMCemaer Lumpoc.
mﬂammwmmﬂ\emummm be heard.

SECTION 4. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this
resolution and cause a true and comect copy of the same to be published in the manner
requimdbysewmmﬁofﬂnswemﬁcndu

SECTIONS. Posting. The City
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Govemment

The foregoing R "by Council M Vega, nawndedbycomﬂ
MembarBalE.:ndwns&Iy memdﬂmcnywma&m
regular meeting on April 16, 2024, by the foliowing vote:

AYES: mms):mvmmmmm-m
NOES: Councll Member(s): None
ABSENT:

Councll Member(s): Mayor Jenelle Osbome

Manager this -
Resolution to be posted in the manner required by Sections 38446 ‘and 38447 of the
overnment Code. f
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